# Kieran Francis O'Reilly

## **ABOUT ME**

A professional and dedicated English language teacher with vast experience in all sectors of language teaching. From individuals to groups, children to adults and from beginners to proficiency level students. Excellent results achieved in exam classes in Trinity, Cambridge and Aptis exams.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

## 2002 - CURRENT Huelva, Spain / Deruta, Italy

#### SELF EMPLOYED ENGLISH LANGUAGE TEACHER.

- -Teaching English classes for Exam preparation. Trinity, Cambridge, Aptis, University of Michigan.
- -English classes in various faculties at University of Huelva.
- -Department of Modern Languages, University of Huelva.
- -Co-ordinator of Trinity exams in High School in Huelva.
- -Business classes.
- -Conversation classes.
- -Teacher training at University of Huelva Faculty of Engineering.

#### 1995 - 2002 Huelva, Spain

#### **ENGLISH LANGUAGE TEACHER INTERNATIONAL HOUSE IH**

- -Teaching general English classes. Beginners to C2 Proficiency
- -Exam preparation for Cambridge exams. KET, PET, First, CAE, Proficiency.
- -Summer courses of Teacher Training for Portuguese teachers in Saint Andrew's College, Glasgow, UK. Methodology, Projects, Phonetics and communicative programs. 1995, 1996, 1997

#### 1992 - 1995 Huelva, Spain

## ENGLISH LANGUAGE TEACHER. ELS EDIFICIO EDIMBURGO

- -Teaching general English classes. Levels A1 C2.
- -University of London and Cambridge exam classes.

#### 1990 - 1992 Ireland.

Teaching Geography to year 3 and 4 Saint Joseph's, Derry. January - June 1992. Teaching English Coleraine Girls High School, Coleraine, October 1991 - January 1992. Teaching French and Maths to year 1 in Saint Columbanus H.S. August - October 1991.

### **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

1991 - 1992 Coleraine, Ireland

POST GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN TEACHING OF ENGLISH AS A FOREIGN LANGUAGE. PG DIP. TEFL. University Of Ulster at Coleraine.

1985 - 1989 Belfast, Ireland

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE DEGREE IN HUMAN COMMUNICATION. (LINGUISTICS, SEMANTICS, PSYCHOLOGY, SOCIOLOGY, PHONETICS) University Of Ulster at Jordanstown.

## LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue: **ENGLISH** Other language(s): **SPANISH** 

	Listening	Reading	Speaking	Writing	General	
SPANISH	C1	C1	C1	C1	C1	

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

#### **SKILLS**

Outlook, Microsoft Word, Microsoft Powerpoint, Skype, Zoom.

Deruta, 26/04/2024